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CONTRACT EXECUTION SIGNATURE REQUEST 

Date: 05/15/2024 

To: Richard Higgins, Chairman, BOC 

From: Cheryl Wright, Buyer 

Your signature is requested to execute the attached bid/contract award 

documents for: 

Bid/Contract No: 010-44-1 

Bid/Contract Name: QA/QC Engineering & Construction Testing 

Department(s) Requesting Contract: Public Works 

Award Recipient Name: ECS Southeast, LLP of Marietta, GA, Geo-Hydro 

Engineers, Inc. of Kennesaw, GA, Goodwyn Mills Cawood, LLC of Atlanta, 

GA, UES of Kennsaw, GA and United Consulting of Norcross, GA 

Contract Description: 

☒ Annual Contract ☐ New ☒ Renewal

Prior Year’s Spend: $104,734.00 

☐ Price Increase Requested Increase Percentage 

☒ Project/Service Contract Estimated Amount: 

☐ Product Contract Estimated Amount: 

$200,000.00 

Comments: Year two (2) of a three (3) year contract. 



CONTRACT EXECUTION SIGNATURE REQUEST 
PRICE INCREASE DETAILS 

Bid/Contract No: 010-44

Bid/Contract Name: QA/QC Engineering & Construction Testing – Renewal contract for FY25. The 

five (5) vendors held previous contract last year and the vendors are in good standing with the County. 
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